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F6 33

THE WHITE HOUSE

WAS

MEMORANDUM FOR:
VIA;
FROM:

SUBJECT:

Wednesday, April 30

11:00 a.m,
(30 mins)

.

Note:

HINGTON

April 24, 1975

DONALD RUMSFELD
JAMES CONNOR
WARREN RUSTANIYZL#_

Proposed Additions to the Pre.sident's
Calendar For Week of April 21 and 28

Meet with Executive Committee of the
House Republican Study Committee for

a discussion of issues of major concern
to the Committee., Previously approved
for April 22 but the group could not make
it then because of?vote on the Hill,

Approv Disapprove

Cathy Stiles is here through Saturday for a visit with her father, Jack
Stiles, The President has met Cathy before and Jack asked if he would
say hello to her while here, If agreeable, we will work it into the

schedule at an appropriate ti_m'q

Approve M_

~on Friday, April 25 or Saturday, the 26th,

Disapprove

Digitized from Box C19 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library




2:00 p. m,
(30 _min}

(s

4:00 p. m.
(60 min)

5:00 p. m.
‘30 min)

-3~

Meet with Executive Comrmnittee of the House

Republican Study Committee for a discussion

of issues of major concern to the Commiittee.
The members of the Executive Committee
requested this meeting and the President has
met with the Senate counterpart, the Senate
GOP Steering Committee., Attached at Tab A
is a list of Executive Committee members,
Max Friedersdorf recginmends.

i

Approve Disapprove

Rumsfeiﬁ Walker, eﬁonnel meeting.

Approvei} Disapprove

Meet with General Presidents of the Building

and Construction Trades Unions to informally

review the legislative proposals discussed at
their Legislative Conference earlier this week.
Secretary Dunlop strongly recommends this
meeting, pomtmg out that it is important for

~

Tetine -





